From:

To:

Subject: SCAG: Supplemental Materials on the 2025 Southern California Economic Update
Date: Thursday, December 4, 2025 3:25:55 PM

Attachments:

Dear Regional Council and Policy Committee Members,

Here is the link to the 2025 Southern California Economic Update report and PowerPoint
Presentation - Southern California Economic Update shared during today’s Joint Policy Committee
meeting. The LA28 Games Economic Impact Analysis featured in the panel discussion appears on
page 53 of the report. The report was also published publicly on our website this afternoon at
scag.ca.gov/news. The video of the meeting can also be accessed here: Joint Meeting of the Policy

Committees (CEHD, EEC, & TC) & 2025 Southern California Economic Update.

As SCAG continues working toward our mission for a bright future in Southern California, your input
is important to help us develop worthwhile events. Please take a moment to complete this six-
minute survey before Dec. 11. Here is the link: Survey.

Best,

Jonna Hart
Senior Administrative Assistant
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https://scag.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2025-12/26-426-ES-0357-RegionalEconomicAnalysis2025Publication_FINAL2.pdf?utm_source=SCAG+Community&utm_campaign=54d0308137-eu25_recap&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_d8c0406cae-54d0308137-1301169618
https://scag.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2025-12/EconomicUpdate.2025.FINAL_.12.3.2025.pdf
https://scag.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2025-12/EconomicUpdate.2025.FINAL_.12.3.2025.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/live/ZtngKjI1DFQ
https://www.youtube.com/live/ZtngKjI1DFQ
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/scag.us2.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6d9ce5b9d2344154fc34fcc09&id=9e9f066690&e=2190daa98f__;!!CbPtVw!-rEQP0-mr8D5p-Z5wIE4aFte2-S6q0evq29WdzhUu3bdem4CnFj27bl5HPJciyP_tGNVEAEtR3veukX1sjY$
http://www.scag.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:hart@scag.ca.gov
https://www.facebook.com/SCAGmpo
https://twitter.com/SCAGnews
https://www.linkedin.com/company/southern-california-association-of-governments
https://www.instagram.com/scagnews/?hl=en





















